CITY OF CONCORD

New Hampshire’s Main Street™

REPORT TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Carlos P. Baia, Deputy City Manager for Development

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Accept Grant Funds Totaling $4,999 as Provided for Under the
Preauthorization Granted by City Council

DATE: April 27, 2022
Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the following
grant funds for the purpose indicated:

Donor Amount | Purpose Account
U.S. Food and Drug $4,999 | Development of a Comprehensive 3DCD_MISC
Administration Strategic Improvement Plan for
the Health and Licensing Office
TOTAL $4,999
Background
1. Funds are requested to be expended under the authority established pursuant to
Resolution #8120, adopted December 10, 2007.
2. The purpose of the grant listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or

obstacle to, the accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the
operating functions of the City of Concord.

3. No City match is required.

4, Funds have been received by the City of Concord, except as noted.



